



CURRICULUM VITAE

MIRZA FARHATULLA BAIG

Cell No: +91-8050401976

Email: mirzamech12@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

DURATION	ORGANIZATION / DESIGNATION	PERIOD
August 2019 – Till date	Controller of Examination, MANUU, Hyderabad	3 months
November 2017- August 2019	K.C.T. Engineering College Gulbarga. Associate Professor & Vice Principal	1 year 9 months
August 2013– November 2017	K.C.T. Engineering College Gulbarga. Associate Professor & In charge Principal	4 years 4 month
October 2011 – August 2013	K.C.T. Engineering College Gulbarga. Assistant Professor & In charge Principal	1 year 9 months
July 2011 – October 2011	K.C.T. Engineering College Gulbarga. Assistant Professor & HOD(Mech)	4 months
August 2008 – July 2011	K.C.T. Engineering College Gulbarga. Assistant Professor	3 years
September 2005 – August 2006	K.C.T. College of Engineering Gulbarga. Sr. Lecturer	1 year
October 2004 – August 2005	S H F M, Riyadh, K.S.A Design Engineer/Asst. Production Manager	1 year
June 1999 – October 2004	K.B.N. College of Engineering, Gulbarga Lecturer	5 years 4 months

Over all having 18 years of Teaching and 9 years of Administrative Experience.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Served as an Institutional NBA coordinator.
- Represented KCT Engineering College for VTU-LIC Inspection and its compliance for consistently 8 years for getting extension of affiliation from VTU Belgaum.
- To take up the AICTE work for getting extension / approval from AICTE, Delhi for consistently 8 years.
- Nominated as VTU-Nominee for Joyti Institute of Technology, Bangalore for 2 years.
- Conducted Examination for 11 semesters as Chief Superintendent of VTU Exam.
- Conducted Examination for 5 semesters as Deputy Chief Superintendent of VTU Exam.
- Conducted various online and offline Examinations as a Chief Superintendent like, GATE, CMAT-online, PGCET, COMED-K, KPSC, SMU-Online, etc.
- Conducted Seminars on the various topics like, “Role of a teacher in Islam” and “ Women’s right and Uniform Civil Code”
- Conducted various Placement Drives for the final year students.
- Conducted various Pre-Placement Training Programs for final year students.
- Conducted short term courses for Staff and students at college level.
- Established RED CROSS YOUTH WING and NSS UNIT at the college.
- Established NPTEL-Chapter.
- Participated in AICTE- AISHE(ALL INDIA SURVEY ON HIGHER EDUCATION)
- Theory and Practical Subjects taught at UG level

THEORY:

1. WELDING TECHNOLOGY
2. ENGINEERING DRAWING (CAED)
3. MACHINE DRAWING (CAMD)
4. CIM AND AUTOMATION
5. MECHATRONICS
6. NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING
7. MANUFACTURING PROCESS
8. WELDING TECHNOLOGY
9. PROJECT MANAGEMENT

PRACTICAL:

1. C A E D / C A M D LAB.
2. CIM & AUTOMATION LAB.
3. WORK SHOP / MACHINE SHOP
4. FOUNDRY AND FORGING LAB.

IN ADDITION TO ABOVE, GUIDED VARIOUS SEMINARS AND PROJECTS FOR FINAL YEAR STUDENTS OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT.

CONFERENCES / PUBLICATIONS:

1. **“STEP based Reconstruction of part model for CAPP”, International conference ‘2009 on “ Advanced Manufacturing and Automation” by Kalasalingam University, TN, India.**
2. **“FEA and shape optimization of the milling Arbor using APDL” International conference on “Contemporary Issues in Management Technology and Economics” 2013 by Ramkrishna More Arts, Commerce and Science college, Akurdi, Pune.**
3. **“Synthesis, Characterization and Electrical Properties of Polyaniline Composites” International Journal of Engineering Research and Applications (IJERA), 2016.**
4. **“Effects of Zno on electrical properties of Polyaniline Composites” International Journal of Science and Research (IJSR), 2017**

LIST OF SHORT TERM TRAINING PROGRAMS ATTENDED:

S.No	Title of the Course	Duration	College
01	Cloud Computing and Digital Manufacturing	22 Aril 2014	Karnataka German Training Institute, Gulb.
02	Coordinated a 2 days Web development workshop	2- 3 April 2014	K.C.T Engineering college, Gulbarga.
03	KSTA Regional Conference on Science and Technology	30-31 January 2014	Central University of Karnataka, Gulbarga.
04	National symposium on advances in Material Science	26 th April 2011	Gulbarga University, Gulbarga.
05	Advances in Manufacturing & Management	2-3 April’ 2009	Rural Engineering college, Bhalki.
06	Reliability Aspects in Mechatronic systems and MEMS	11-22 August ‘2008 (2 weeks)	National Institute of Technology, Surathkal
07	Introduction to Computational Fluid Dynamics.	19-24 Nov ‘2008 (1 week)	P D A College of Engineering, Gulbarga.
08	Computer Aided Engineering Drawing (C A E D)	3- 5 July ‘2006 (3 days)	V T U Janana Sangama, Belgaum.
09	Introduction to C A E D	12-13 April ‘2006 (2 days)	V T U Janana Sangama Belgaum.
10	Smart Actuators	27-31 March ‘2006 (1 week)	H C E & T, Bijapur.
11	Industry Institute Interaction	10 July ‘2004 (1 day)	P D A College of Engineering, Gulbarga

12	Advanced Manufacturing Technique	9- 20 Feb '2004 (2 weeks)	P E S College of Engineering, Mandya
----	----------------------------------	------------------------------	---

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

1.Course	Pursuing PhD in Mechanical Engineering
University	JJTU, Rajasthan.
Registration Details	15712261

2.Course	M. Tech (Production Engineering)
University	Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belgaum.
Class Obtained	First Class with Distinction (Gold Medalist)
Aggregate percentage	80 %

3. Course	B.E (Mechanical Engineering)
University	Gulbarga University, Gulbarga.
Class Obtained	First Class with Distinction
Final year percentage	81 %

4. Course	PGD(HRM)
University	Bangalore University, Bangalore
Class Obtained	Second Class
Percentage	56 %

COMPUTER PROFICIENCY

Operating Systems	Windows XP/ Windows 7
Design & Modeling	Solid EdgeV18/V19, AutoCAD (2D& 3D) , 3DS-Max, MS-Office, HTML, C-Graphics,

TECHNICAL MEMBERSHIPS

1. Institution	Institution of Engineers India,(IEI) Kolkata. India
Membership Grade	Associate Member
Membership number	AM/093574/6

2. Institution	Indian Society Technical Education, New Delhi.
Membership Grade	Life Member
Membership number	LM82806

PERSONAL PROFILE:

Father's Name : Mirza Ataula Baig

Date of Birth : 2nd November 1976

Nationality : Indian

Marital Status : Married

Languages Known : English, Urdu, Hindi, Kannada

Permanent Address : H.No. 5-470/15 / 28 / C / 1,
5th Cross, near Masjid e Manzoor,
Islamabad Colony, Rouza (B),
GULBARGA-585104
Karnataka, INDIA.

(MIRZA FARHATULLA BAIG)